



KARNATAKA PROGRESSIVE EDUCATION SOCIETY'S
Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE

NEAR TAHASHILDAR OFFICE, D. C. COMPOUND, DHARWAD - 580001

Affiliated to Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi.

Recognised By Bar Council of India, New Delhi.

Approved by Government of Karnataka.



This is to certify that, following are the number of students who have undertaken the Internship as per prescribed syllabus. The supporting document of internship for the academic year 2021-22 is provided herewith for kind perusal.

Sl. NO.	REGISTRATION NO.	NAME OF THE STUDENTS	Page Number
51	10919111085	SHIVANAND HADAPAD	1 - 8
52	10919111090	SHWETA S BHAJANTRI	9-17
53	10919111091	SOUPARNI PRABHAKAR	18-24
54	10919111095	SURAJ LAMANI	25-33
55	10919111097	SURESH N CHALAWADI	34-39
56	10919111099	TRIVENI AMOGHIMATH	40-51
57	10919111101	VENKATESH VANDAGANUR	52-60
58	10919111102	VIDYA N KALANNAVAR	61-69
59	10919111104	VINAYAK KAMBLE	70-78
60	10919111106	VINAYK MARADI	79-86




PRINCIPAL
KPES's Dr. G. M. Patil Law College
Near Tahashildar Office
D. C. Compound, Dharwad-580001

KPES's Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE,
DHARWAD

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr.: **SHIVANAND HADAPAD** Examination Seat No. **10919111085** who is studying in **III year LL.B (VI semester)** in our college, He has completed the journal Work in **MOOT COURT, OBSERVATION AND CLIENT INTERVIEW, DOCUMENTATION IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL CASES**, as partial fulfillment of the requirement of degree of Bachelor of Laws of **Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi**, for the Academic year **2021-22** it is his own hard work carried out under our guidance and worthy of examination.



Course Lecturer
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
College
Dharwad



Principal
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law
College
Dharwad

INDEX

Si No	Topics	Pg No
1	Moot Court Exercise No : 1	1-8
2	Moot Court Exercise No : 2	9-16
3	Moot Court Exercise No : 3	17-23
4	Court Observation : Civil Case	24-31
5	Court Observation : Criminal Case	32-47
6	Client Interview - 1	54-63
7	Client Interview - 2	64-68

ನೀಲ ಕೋಟಾ ಟ್ರೇವರ್ಸ್

೩ನೇ ಹೆಜ್ಜೆ ವೆಂ ಅರಿವೆ ದಿವಾ ಸ್ವಾಮೀಶರ ವಾಕ್ತಿ
ಜಿ. ಲಂ. ಲಂ. ಸಿ. ಧಾರವಾಡ ಶ್ರೀಶ ಸ್ವಾಮೀಶರವಲ್ಯ.

I ಕ್ರಿಕೆಟರ ವ ಪೂಜೆ

6ನೇಲ ದಿವಾ ಸಿಂಚಿ - 136/2017

II ಸ್ವಾಮೀಶರ ಹೆಸಿರು

ಶ್ರೀ. ಕವೀಂದ್ರಪ್ಪ,
(ಸ್ವಾಮೀಶರರು)

III ದಾವೆಯ ಸ್ವೀಕೃತಿಗೆ

ಅಭಿಪ್ರೇ ಸೆ ವಾಕ್ತಿ ಕ್ರಿಕೆಟರ ಸ್ವೀಕೃತಿ ವಾಕ್ತಿ ಫೋಟೋ

IV ವಾಡಮೆರ ಹೆಸಿರು ಅಭಿಪ್ರೇ

- 1) ಡ್ರಾಮೆಟ್ಲಿ 5/0 ಹೆಸಿವಾಂಚಿತ್ಲಿ ಫಿಲಿಪ್ಪಿ
- 2) ಅಕ್ಟೋಬರ್ 5/0 ಡ್ರಾಮೆಟ್ಲಿ ಫಿಲಿಪ್ಪಿ
- 3) ಡಿಸೆಂಬರ್ 5/0 ಡ್ರಾಮೆಟ್ಲಿ ಫಿಲಿಪ್ಪಿ
- 4) ಸೆಪ್ಟೆಂಬರ್ 5/0 ಡ್ರಾಮೆಟ್ಲಿ ಫಿಲಿಪ್ಪಿ

ಅಭಿಪ್ರೇ : 211 ಕೆವೆಲಾಕ್ಟಿರೆ 154 154 ಧಾರವಾಡ

ವಕೀಲರು ವಾದ್ಯಂತರೇ ಚೇರ ನಂ-29 ಕಡಲಿ ಸಿ|| ನವೆಂಬೆ 10(6)
 ನೆಡೆ ಕೆಲಂ 151 ನೆಲೆ ಚೇರೊ ಸೆಂಟೆ ಆವೆಚ್ಚಿ ಚೇರೊಚ್ಚಿ
 ಸೆಚ್ಚಿವರು

ಸ್ವಯಂಚಾಚ್ಚಿ ಕೆ ಚೇರೊಚ್ಚಿ ಪೆಚ್ಚಿವೆಚ್ಚಿ ಆಂಚೆ
 17/08/2022 ಕೆ ಪೆಚ್ಚಿವೆಚ್ಚಿ.

12] ಆಂಚೆ : 17/08/2022 ಕೆಂವು.

ಸ್ವಯಂಚಾಚ್ಚಿ ಹೆಚ್ಚಿವೆಚ್ಚಿ ಕೆ ಪೆಚ್ಚಿವೆಚ್ಚಿ ಚೇರೊ
 ಹೆಚ್ಚಿ ಕೆಚ್ಚಿ ಕೆಂಚ್ಚಿ ಚೇರೊಚ್ಚಿ ಕೆಂಚ್ಚಿ-136/2017
 ಆಂವು ಕೆಂಚ್ಚಿ (C/P) ನೆಚ್ಚಿ ಪೆಚ್ಚಿ (C/A) ನೆಚ್ಚಿ ಕೆಚ್ಚಿ ಕೆಂಚ್ಚಿ
 ಕೆಚ್ಚಿವೆಚ್ಚಿ 2/10 ಕೆಚ್ಚಿ ಸೆಚ್ಚಿವರು. ಆಂವು ಆಂವು ಕೆಂಚ್ಚಿ
 ಆಂಚೆ 19/04/2022 ಕೆಚ್ಚಿ (P/E) ಪೆಚ್ಚಿ ಕೆಂಚ್ಚಿ ಪೆಚ್ಚಿವೆಚ್ಚಿ.

ಕ್ರೀಡಾ ಕ್ಷೇತ್ರ ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ ಸ್ವಾಮ್ಯ ಧಾರವಾಡಿ
ಶಿವರ ಸ್ವಾಮ್ಯದತ್ತ

I ಕ್ರೀಡಾ ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ :

ಸಿ.ಸಿ. ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ : SPL.C.S.C,ST/32/2018

II ಸ್ವಾಮ್ಯಾಧಾರ ಹೆಸರು :

III ಕ್ಷೇತ್ರಾಧಾರ ಕ್ರೀಡಾ :

ವಾರದಕ್ಷಿಣೆ ಕಿರುಕುಳ ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ ಬೋರ್ಡ್ ನಂದನ್ ರಾವ್

ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ ಕೆಲಸಗಳು : ಕೆಲಂ 498(2) 109, 323, 504, 506 ಸೆಷನ್ ಕೆಲಂ

149 ಬಿ.ಬಿ.ಸಿ ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ ಕೆಲಂ 3(i)(B), 3(b)(v) SC/ST PA ACT

2014 ಅನಂತ 34 1.P. ACT

IV ವಿಮೋಚನಾಧಾರ ಹೆಸರು :

1) ಸಾಧಾರಣ 2) ಸಾಧಾರಣ ನಂತರ ಕ್ರೀಡಾ

ಅಭ್ಯಾಸಿಗಳು

3) 4) 5) ಧಾರವಾಡಿ

V ಕ್ರೀಡಾಧಿಪತಿ ಹೆಸರು :

1) ನಂತರ ತಂದ ಸಲಹೆ ಕ್ರೀಡಾ

ಸಿ

3) 4) 5) ಧಾರವಾಡಿ

2) ಕ್ರೀಡಾ : ನಂತರ ನಂದ ಸಲಹೆ ಕ್ರೀಡಾ

ಸಿ

3) 4) 5) ಧಾರವಾಡಿ

5) ಈ ವ್ಯವಸ್ಥೆಗೆ ದೊರೆ ಎಂಬ ಒಂದು ಕೆಲಸದ ವ್ಯವಸ್ಥೆ
 ಸಮಗ್ರ ರೀತಿಯಲ್ಲಿ ಕೆಲಸವಾಗಿದೆ.

ಒತ್ತರ - ವಿವರ

ಎಂದು ಒತ್ತರ ವ್ಯವಸ್ಥೆ ಸ್ಥಾಪಿಸಿ ಸಂಚಾರ ಸ್ಥಾನಗಳನ್ನು
 ಒಟ್ಟು ವ್ಯವಸ್ಥೆ ಮಾಡಿ ಕೆಲಸವನ್ನು ಕೆಲಸದ ವ್ಯವಸ್ಥೆ
 ಒಳಗಡೆ, ಸಂಚಾರ ವಿವರ (ವ್ಯವಸ್ಥೆ) ಅಧಿಕಾರಿಯಿಂದ
 ಸಹಿ ಮಾಡಿ ಕೆಲಸದ ದಿನಾಂಕ 08/09/2021 ರಲ್ಲಿ ಮುಂದುವರಿಸಲಾಗಿದೆ.

ಪಿಆರ್‌ಪಿ

ಹಿಕ್ಷಿಗಾರರ ಸಂದರ್ಶನ

ಒಂದೆ: ಮೊಮ್ಮದೇ ಬಾಬು ಪುಟ್ಟಪ್ಪ
ಸಮಸ್ಯೆಮಾತ್ರ ತಿಳಿದುಕೊಂಡು ಮನವಿರೋ ಬಾಬಿ ಮೊಮ್ಮದೇ
ವರಲರ ಕಿಫೀಲೋ ಬಂದಿಗೇ 4 ಹಿಕ್ಷಿಗಾರರ ಥೇಳಿ ಕಿಕ್ಷಿವರಣೆ
ನಿಮಾಕ್ಕೆ ಬಗ್ಗೆ ತಿಳಿದುಕೊಳ್ಳುವೆಕೆ ಹಿಕ್ಷಿಗಾರರ ಥೇಳಿ ಕಿಕ್ಷಿವರಣೆ
ಸಂದರ್ಶನ ಒಂದೆ ಕಿರಮಲರನೇ, ಪುಟ್ಟಪ್ಪ ಕ್ಕೆ
ಪುಗಿಗೇ ಆಲಮಟ್ಟ ಸಹವೆ ಕೊಳ್ಳುವರು.

ಹಿಕ್ಷಿಗಾರರ ಸಂದರ್ಶನವನ್ನು 3 ಹಂತಗಳಿಲ್ಲ ಮೊದಲನೆಯದು

3 ಹಂತಗಳು

- ① ಆಲಮಟ್ಟವೆ ಹಂತ
- ② ಪುಟ್ಟಪ್ಪವೆ ಹಂತ
- ③ ಸಲಹೆ ಸಹವೆ ಹಂತ

① ಆಲಮಟ್ಟವೆ ಹಂತ :

ಕ್ಕೆ ಹಂತವಲ್ಲ ಕಿಕ್ಷಿವರಣೆ ತಿಳಿದು
ನಿಮಾಕ್ಕೆಮಾತ್ರ ಹೇಳುವಾಗ ವರಲರು ಸಲಹೆಗಿಣಿಣಿಟ್ಟ
ಕೇಳುವರು ಎಗೂ ಬಂದಿರುವ ಒದ್ದೆಶಿಕ್ಕಿಕ್ಕಿ ಕುರಿತು
ಕೇಳುವರು, ವರಲರು ಬಂದಿರುವ ಕಿಕ್ಷಿವರಣೆ ನೋಡಬಹುದು
ಒಂದು ಮೊನ್ನೆಕಿರಿ ತಿಳಿದುಕೊಳ್ಳುವೆಕೆ ತಿಳಿದುಕೊಳ್ಳಬಹುದು. ಮೊ

ವಾಕುಲರು ಆಯ್ಕೆ ಲಕ್ಷಣ ಬಂದವರು ಆರೋಪಿಸಿ
 ಸಂದರ್ಶಿಸಿದ ಸಂತರ ಶ್ರೇಣಿಯಲ್ಲಿ ಮುಂದೆ ಬರಿಸಿಬಿಟ್ಟು
 ಆರೋಪಿ ಪುನಃ ಪ್ರವೇಶಿಸಿ ಪ್ರವೇಶಿಸಿದ ಸಂತರ ಶ್ರೇಣಿ
 ಸಂಬಂಧಿಸಿದವರೂ ವಾಕುಲರು ಆರೋಪಿ ಹಿರಿಯರು ಹಿರಿಯರು
 ಆರೋಪಿ ವೇದಕ್ಕೆ ಸ್ವಾಮಿಯವರು ಹಿರಿಯರು ಹಿರಿಯರು.

ಗೌರವಾನ್ವಿತರೂ ಆರೋಪಿಸಿ ಅಕ್ರಮವಾಗಿ ಏರ್ಪಡಿಸಿದವರೂ
 ಅಕ್ರಮವಾಗಿ ಕುಲಕರ್ತವಾಗಿ ಹಿರಿಯರು ಹಿರಿಯರು
 ಮುಂದೆ ಬರಿಸಿದರು.

ಈ ಯಾವುದೂ ಆಯ್ಕೆ ಲಕ್ಷಣ ಬಂದ ಕಡೆಬಾರದ
 ವಾಕುಲರು ಸ್ವಾಮಿಯವರೂ ಕುಲಕರ್ತವಾಗಿ ಮುಂದೆ ಬರಿಸಿ
 ಪ್ರವೇಶಿಸಿದ ಸಂತರ ಶ್ರೇಣಿ ಆರೋಪಿ ಪುನಃ ಪ್ರವೇಶಿಸಿದ ಸಂತರ
 ಸಂಬಂಧಿಸಿದವರೂ ವಾಕುಲರು ಆರೋಪಿ ಹಿರಿಯರು ಹಿರಿಯರು.

ಈ ಯಾವುದೂ ವಾಕುಲರು ಆಯ್ಕೆ ಲಕ್ಷಣ ಬಂದ
 ಹಿರಿಯರು ಸಂದರ್ಶಿಸಿ ಮುಂದೆ ಬರಿಸಿದರು.

KPES's Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE,
DHARWAD

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr/Mrs. SHWETA.SIDDAPPA.BHAJANTRI. Examination Seat No. 10919111090 who is studying in **IIIrd year LL.B (VI semester)** in our college, He/She has completed the journal Work in **MOOT COURT, OBSERVATION AND CLIENT INTERVIEW, DOCUMENTATION IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL CASES**, as partial fulfillment of the requirement of degree of Bachelor of Laws of **Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi**, for the Academic year **2021-22** it is his/her own hard work carried out under our guidance and worthy of examination.



Course Lecturer

**KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
College**

Dharwad



Principal

KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law

Dharwad

INDEX

S.No	CONTENTS	Page No
1	MOOT COURT PROBLEM 1	1 - 10
2	MOOT COURT PROBLEM 2	11 - 25
3	MOOT COURT PROBLEM 3	26 - 37
4	COURT OBSERVATION - 1 (CIVIL)	38 - 55
5	COURT OBSERVATION - 2 (CRIMINAL)	56 - 68
6	CLIENT INTERVIEW - 1	69 - 77
7	CLIENT INTERVIEW - 2	78 - 82

The details of civil case observations are given below:

1) Name of the court :

IN THE COURT OF THE PRINCIPAL CIVIL JUDGE
AND JMFC , DHARWAD.
AT : DHARWAD.

2) Presiding officer / Judge :

The Judge who was sitting in this
civil case was - NEELAM NIVEN RAO . LLB

3) Original suit (OS) Number :

The O.S number allotted for this
civil case was.

O.S No : 593/2019

4) Nature of suit :

The nature of suit was " Declaration
and Mandatory injunction ".

5) Parties to the suit :

The details of the plaintiff and
the defendant are given below.

12) Judgement :

On 11/06/2022, the Honourable court pronounced the Judgement and Passed the order as below.

ORDER

The suit of the plaintiff is hereby decreed. It is decreed that, the plaintiff correct name is "Mahika, daughter of Mukhtar Khan Pathan".

It is further decreed that, the mother of the plaintiff is "Smt. Vijayalaxmi, who Mukhtar Khan Pathan".

Defendants are hereby directed to rectify the records of the minor.

Plaintiff by correcting the birth certificates and also in school certificates and records, as well as in the study certificate of the minor plaintiff as prayed for by granting the mandatory injunction.

Looking to the nature of the suit, no order as to costs. Draw decree accordingly.

THE DETAILS OF CRIMINAL CASE

Observations are given below

1) Name of the court :

IN THE COURT OF PRINCIPAL
CIVIL AND JMFC, DHARWAD, DHARWAD.

2) Presiding officer / Judge :

The Judge who was sitting in this
criminal case was

Smt. Vejaylaxmi. Ghanapur LL.M.

Principal Civil Judge and JMFC Dharwad.

3) Criminal case number :

The criminal case number given or allotted to
this criminal case was C.C No 1529 / 2020

4) Nature of offence :

The offence committed in this criminal case
is under section 138 of the "Negotiable Instrument
Act, 1881.

5) Parties to the criminal case :

The details of the complainant and
the Accused are given below.

CONCLUSION OF COURT OBSERVATION.

Court observation gave us remarkable experiences with respect to the learnings that we did throughout our study in the court campus. We got the all opportunities to learn paramount of things in the court. We learnt how to communicate with clients, we learnt how to file the cases in the courts, we learnt how the trial proceedings are being conducted and we also learnt how witnesses are examined.

The court observation gave us lot of confidence that would help us in a better way after we complete our law course. It has eased our way to step into court once we get our enrollment certificate.

To conclude in one sentence, it was overall a very great experience.

CLIENT INTERVIEW - 1

CLIENT INTERVIEW - I

Meaning: The method of client interview is the fact finding and it is important for legal course of action it is the kind of discussion between the lawyer and client and it is a main foundation for legal case.

A good interview helps the lawyer in conducting case successfully it is a technique and the lawyer must try to understand the fact of the case and wants and needs of client it gives rise to the relationship of mutual trust and confidence between the lawyer and client.

There are three main stages in lawyer client interview.

I. Listening stage: It is about the listening of problem in this stage the advocate has to listen to the problem of the client or issue and ask the client to tell about the matter for what he/she has come to lawyer must take into account certain factors like mental agony or psychological factors and also try to understand the status (pecuniary as well as other kind)

notice if they wont I will file the defamation suit on behalf of you before the honorable court okay.

client : I madam what about your fees

Advocate : I choose 3000/- for legal notice and 4000/- for Defamation still suit.

client : Sir could you please make it down madam?

Advocate : Sorry mad sir I cant.

client : Sir / madam I will pay 35000/- in total madam.

Advocate : No, No I cant let me final to 40000 rupees no more negotiations.

client : okay sir here it is advance 30000/-

Advocate : okay then I will start my work.

client : okay. Thankyou so much for your valuable time madam. I will leave now bye madam.

Advocate : Good bye. have a good day.

KPES's Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE,
DHARWAD

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr/Mrs **SOUPARNI S. PRABHAKAR** Examination Seat No. **10919111091** who is studying in **IIIrd year LL.B (VI semester)** in our college, He/She has completed the journal Work in **MOOT COURT, OBSERVATION AND CLIENT INTERVIEW, DOCUMENTATION IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL CASES**, as partial fulfillment of the requirement of degree of Bachelor of Laws of **Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi**, for the Academic year **2021-22** it is his/her own hard work carried out under our guidance and worthy of examination.



Course Lecturer
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad



Principal
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad

INDEX

SL. No.	TOPICS	Pg. No.
1.	Moot Court Exercise No: 1	01-10.
2.	Moot Court Exercise No: 2	11-20.
3.	Moot Court Exercise No: 3.	21-30.
4.	Court observation: Civil.	31-37.
5.	Client Interview: 1.	38-46.

ವಿಜಯ ಕ್ಯಾಟೋ - ಅಭ್ಯರ್ಥಿಗಳಿಗೆ

2^{ನೇ} ಹೆಚ್ಚುವರಿ ಕುರು ದಿವಾಣಿ ನ್ಯಾಯಾಧಿಕಾರಿ ಮತ್ತು
ಜಿ.ಎಂ ಎಸ್.ನಿ. ಧಾರವಾಡ ಇವರ ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯದಲ್ಲಿ

I. ಪ್ರಕರಣದ ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ:-

ಅಸಲ ದಾವಾ ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ - 136/2017.

II. ನ್ಯಾಯಾಧಿಕಾರ ಹೆಸರು:-

ಶ್ರೀ ರವಿಗೌಡ ಡಿ.
(ನ್ಯಾಯಾಧಿಕಾರಿ)

III. ದಾವೆಯ ಸ್ವರೂಪ:-

ಲಭಿಸಿದ ಮತ್ತು ಪ್ರಸ್ತುತ ವ್ಯಾಧಾನ ಮತ್ತು ಘೋಷಣೆ.

IV. ದಾವೆಯ ಹೆಸರು ವಿಳಾಸ:-

- 1) ದ್ವಾರಪುಟ್ಟೆ ಸಿಂ ಹನುಮಯಪ್ಪೆ ಫಲವಾಡಿ
- 2) ಚಿಕ್ಕೇರಪ್ಪೆ ೮/೦ ದ್ವಾರಪುಟ್ಟೆ ಫಲವಾಡಿ
- 3) ಚಂದ್ರಶೇಖರ ಸಿಂ ದ್ವಾರಪುಟ್ಟೆ ಫಲವಾಡಿ
- 4) ಸುರೇಶ ಸಿಂ ದ್ವಾರಪುಟ್ಟೆ ಫಲವಾಡಿ.

ಲಿಖಿಸ:- ಸಾ|| ಕಮಲಾಚೈರ ತಾ|| ಜಿ|| ಧಾರವಾಡ

V. ಪ್ರತಿವಾದಿಯ ಹೆಸರು ಲಿಖಿಸ:-

ಮಂಗಳಯ್ಯ ಸಿಂ ದ್ವಾರಪುಟ್ಟೆ ಫಲವಾಡಿ

ಲಿಖಿಸ :- ಸಾ|| ಕಮಲಾಚೈರ
ತಾ|| ಜಿ|| ಧಾರವಾಡ.

11] ದಿನಾಂಕ:- 08/06/2022 ರಂದು:-

ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯದ ಹಾಲಿನೋಳಿಗೆ ಕೈಯುಗಿದು ಒಳಗೆ ಹೋಗಿ ಕುಳಿತುಕೊಂಡು ಪ್ರಕರಣದ ಅಸೆಟ್ ದಾವಾ ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ-136/2017 ಎಂದು ಕೂಗಿ, ಬೆಕ್ಕಲರ ಹೆಸರನ್ನು ಕೂಗಿದರು, ಚೆಕ್‌ಗಾರರ ಬೆಕ್ಕಲರು ಹಾಜರಾಗಿದ್ದರು, ಹಾಜರಾದ ಚೆಕ್‌ಗಾರರು ಹಾಜರಾಗಿದ್ದರು. ಖಾಸಿಯ ಬೆರ ಬೆಕ್ಕಲರು ಮಧ್ಯಂತರ ಅರ್ಜಿ ಸಂ. 29 ಬದಲಿಗೆ X111. ನಿಯಮ 10(a) ವಹಿ ಕಲಂ-151, ನಿಜಲ್ ಪ್ರಕ್ರಿಯಾ ಪಂಚಿಕೆ ಅಡಿಯಲ್ಲಿ ಅರ್ಜಿಯನ್ನು ಸಲ್ಲಿಸಿದ್ದರು.

ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯವು ಈ ಅರ್ಜಿಯನ್ನು ಬದ್ಧವಾಗಿ ದಿನಾಂಕ:- 17/8/2022 ಕೈಯುಗಿದುಡಲಾಯಿತು.

12] ದಿನಾಂಕ:- 17/08/2022 ರಂದು:-

ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯದ ಹಾಲಿನೋಳಿಗೆ ಕೈಯುಗಿದು ಒಳಗೆ ಹೋಗಿ ಕುಳಿತುಕೊಂಡು ಪ್ರಕರಣದ ಅಸೆಟ್ ದಾವಾ ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ-136/2017 ಎಂದು ಕೂಗಿ (C/P) ನಿಜಲ್ ಮತ್ತು (C/A) ಎ/ಎ ಇಲ್ಲಿ ಗೈರು ಆದ್ದರಿಂದ L/W ಅನ್ನು ಸಲ್ಲಿಸಿಲ್ಲ, ಖಾಸಿಯ ಕೆರೆದುಕೊಳ್ಳಲಾಗಿದೆ. ದಿನಾಂಕ:- 19/9/2022. ಕೂಳಿಗೆ (P/E) ಬಿ/ಈ ಗಣಿ ಯುಂಡುಡಲಾಗಿದೆ.

Client Interview Civil -

ಘೋಷಿಸಿದ ಶ್ರೀ ಗೋವಿಂದರಾವ್ ಎಚ್. ಹಾಗೂ
 ರಾಘವೇಂದ್ರ. ಎಸ್. ರವರು ಒಂದು ಲಾಬದಾಂಶ
 ವ್ಯಾಪಾರದ ಒಪ್ಪಂದಕ್ಕೆ ಒಳಗಾಗಿರುತ್ತಾರೆ. ಆ ಒಪ್ಪಂದವು
 "ಪ್ರಾಕ್ಟ್ ಪ್ರಶೆಫ್ಟ್" ವ್ಯಾಪಾರದ್ದಾಗಿರುತ್ತದೆ. ಅದಕ್ಕಾಗಿ 80,000/-
 ರೂಗಳ ಒಂದೆಲಾಳ ಹೊರತುಪಡಿಸಿ ಮಾಡಲಾಗಿರುತ್ತದೆ.

ಶ್ರೀ ರಾಘವೇಂದ್ರರವರು ಡಿಪ್ಯೂಟಿ ದಿಗ್ರಿಯನ್ನು ಹೊಂದಿದ್ದು
 ಅವರಿಗೆ ವ್ಯಾಪಾರದಲ್ಲಿ ಯಾವ ಅನುಭವವೂ ಇರುವುದಿಲ್ಲ
 ಇದೊಂದು ಅವರು ಒಂದು ಇತರದ ಅಂಗಡಿ ಹಾಕಿ
 ವ್ಯಾಪಾರವನ್ನು ಮಾಡಿ ಅದರಲ್ಲಿ ಸೂಕ್ತ ನಷ್ಟವನ್ನು
 ಅನುಭವಿಸುತ್ತಾರೆ. ಹಾಗೂ ಅದನಂತರ ಅವರು ಶ್ರೀ
 ರಾಘವೇಂದ್ರ. ಎಚ್. ರವರ ಹತ್ತಿರ ಯೋಗಿ ಹೊಸ
 ವ್ಯವಹಾರ ಮಾಡುವ ಬಗ್ಗೆ ತಮ್ಮ ಅಭಿಪ್ರಾಯ ಹೇಳಿ
 ಕಾನೂನುಬಾಹಿರವಾಗಿ ಒಂದೆಲಾಳವನ್ನು ಹಿಂದಿರುಗಿಸಿ
 ಮಾಡುವುದಿಲ್ಲ ಆದರೆ ವ್ಯವಹಾರದಲ್ಲಿನ ಎಲ್ಲ ಆದಾಯ
 ಕೆಲಸಗಳನ್ನು ನೋಡಿಕೊಳ್ಳುವುದಾಗಿ ಹಾಗೂ ಅದರ ಪ್ರತಿಫಲವಾಗಿ
 ತನಗೆ 50% ರಷ್ಟು ಲಾಭವನ್ನು ಕೊಡಬೇಕೆಂದು ಬೇಡಿಕೆಯನ್ನು
 ಇಡುತ್ತಾರೆ.

ಶ್ರೀ ಗೋವಿಂದರಾವ್ ಇ ಎಚ್.ಎಚ್.ಎಚ್. ಯೋಗೇಶ್ವರಿ ತಮ್ಮ
 ಹೆಂಡತಿಯಾದ ಶ್ರೀಮತಿ ರುಕ್ಮಿಣಿ ಜೊತೆಗೆ ಇತ್ತೀಚಿನವರು
 ಆ ಸಂದರ್ಭದಲ್ಲಿ ಶ್ರೀಮತಿ ರುಕ್ಮಿಣಿಯವರು ಶ್ರೀ
 ರಾಘವೇಂದ್ರರವರ ಸಹಾಯದಿಂದ ಆಗಿರುವ ಕಾರಣ ಶ್ರೀ
 ರಾಘವೇಂದ್ರರವರ ವಶವಾಗಿ ಯಾವುದೇ ಅವರ
 ಜೊತೆ ಲಾಬದಾಂಶ ವ್ಯವಹಾರದಲ್ಲಿ ಪಾಲ್ಗೊಳ್ಳಲು
 ಹಾಗೂ ತನ್ನ ಸಹಾಯದಿಂದ ಸಹಾಯ ಮಾಡಲು ಕೇಳಬಾರದು.
 ಆದ ಕಾರಣ ಶ್ರೀ ಗೋವಿಂದರಾವ್ ಶ್ರೀ ರಾಘವೇಂದ್ರರವರ ಜೊತೆಗೆ
 ಲಾಬದಾಂಶ ಒಪ್ಪಂದ ಮಾಡಿಕೊಂಡು ಅದನ್ನು ನೋಡುವ
 ಮಾಡುವ ಯಾವುದೇ ಕಾನೂನುಬಾಹಿರವಾಗಿ ಬರಬೇಕೆಂದು
 ಯಾವುದೇ ಕಾನೂನುಬಾಹಿರವಾಗಿ ಬರಬೇಕೆಂದು
 ಯಾವುದೇ ಕಾನೂನುಬಾಹಿರವಾಗಿ ಬರಬೇಕೆಂದು

ಕರ್ತೃವಾರ - ಇಲ್ಲ ಸಹ ಇದರ ಬೆಚ್ಚಿ ವಿಚಾರಗಳನ್ನು ಹೇಳಿ.

ಬೆಕ್ಕಲರು - ಸೂಚನೆಯಂತೆ ನಾನು ಎದುಗೆ ಸೇರಿ ಎದುರುಬೆಕ್ಕಲರು
ಬೆಚ್ಚಿ 1000 ರೂ ಆಸುಪಡುವ ಹಾಗೂ ನೋಂದಣಿ
ಬೋಡುಬೆಕ್ಕಲರು ಬೆಚ್ಚಿ 12,000/- ರೂ ಆಸುಪಡುವ

ಕರ್ತೃವಾರ - ಆಗಲ ಸಹ ಕೂಡುವೆ.

Task - 13

ಅಡಿಯ ಹೇಳುವುದು

ಬೆಕ್ಕಲರು - ಸಂ ಹಾಗಾದರೆ ಸೂಚನೆಯಂತೆ
ನಾನು ನೋಡಿ ಕೊಳ್ಳುತ್ತೇನೆ ಎನ್ನುವ ಯೋಗಿ ಇಬ್ಬರೂ.

ಕರ್ತೃವಾರ - ದನ್ಯವಾದಗಳು ಸಹ ನಾನು ಯೋಗಿ ಇಬ್ಬರೂ.

ಬೆಕ್ಕಲರು - ನಮಸ್ಕಾರ ಯೋಗಿ ಇಬ್ಬರೂ.

KPES's Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE,
DHARWAD

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr/Mrs Suraj. Lamani
Examination Seat No. 10919111095 who is studying in **IIIrd year LL.B**
(VI semester) in our college, He/She has completed the journal Work in
MOOT COURT, OBSERVATION AND CLIENT INTERVIEW,
DOCUMENTATION IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL CASES, as partial
fulfillment of the requirement of degree of Bachelor of Laws of **Karnataka**
State Law University, Hubballi, for the Academic year **2021-22** it is
his/her own hard work carried out under our guidance and worthy of
examination.



Course Lecturer
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad



Principal
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad

ಪೂಜೆ

ಕ್ರ. ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ	ವಿಷಯಗಳು	ಪುಟ ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ
01.	ಕಲ್ಪತ ನ್ಯಾಯಲಯ	01 - 36
A.	ಕಲ್ಪತ ನ್ಯಾಯಲಯ - 01	01 - 09
B.	ಕಲ್ಪತ ನ್ಯಾಯಲಯ - 02	10 - 26
C.	ಕಲ್ಪತ ನ್ಯಾಯಲಯ - 03	27 - 36
02.	ನ್ಯಾಯಲಯಗಳು ಕ್ರಿಕೆಟ್‌ನಲ್ಲಿ ಎಡ್ವೆಂಟ್	37 - 45
A.	ದಿವಾಣಿ ಕ್ರಿಕೆಟ್‌ನಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಯೋಜಿಸುವಂತೆ ಎಡ್ವೆಂಟ್	37 - 42
B.	ಪ್ರಯೋಗ ಕ್ರಿಕೆಟ್‌ನಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಯೋಜಿಸುವಂತೆ ಎಡ್ವೆಂಟ್	43 - 45
03.	ಕ್ರಿಕೆಟ್‌ನಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಯೋಜಿಸುವಂತೆ ತೆಳುವಿನ ಸಂದರ್ಭ	46 - 57
A.	ದಿವಾಣಿ ಕ್ರಿಕೆಟ್‌ನಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಯೋಜಿಸುವಂತೆ ಸಂದರ್ಭ	46 - 52
B.	ಪ್ರಯೋಗ ಕ್ರಿಕೆಟ್‌ನಲ್ಲಿ ಸಂಯೋಜಿಸುವಂತೆ ಸಂದರ್ಭ	53 - 57

ನಿವಾಣಿ ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ವಿದ್ಯೆ ೧

ನೈಯೋಲಯದ ಒಂದು ವಿಶ್ರಾಂತಿ ಹಿರಿಯರು
ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ವಿದ್ಯೆಯನ್ನು ಯಾವ ಒಂದು ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ವಿಶ್ರಾಂತಿಯ
ಹಂತದಲ್ಲಿಯೂ ಕಾರ್ಯದ ರಾಜ್ಯದ ವಿವರಣೆಯನ್ನು ಮಾಡಿದಾಗ

ನಾನು ಯಾವುದನ್ನು ಸ್ವೀಕರಿಸಿ ಒಂದು ಸ್ವೀಕರಿಸಿ
ನಿಮ್ಮ ನೈಯೋಲಯ ವಿದ್ಯೆಯ ವಿದ್ಯೆಯ ತಿಳಿಸುವೆ - ಭಯದ ಯಾವ
- ನೆ ನಿವಾಣಿ ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ಉತ್ತರ ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ಭಯದ ಯಾವ
ನೈಯೋಲಯದ ಯಾವ ಒಂದು ಹಂತ ಹಿರಿಯರು ಕಾರ್ಯದ
ನೈಯೋಲಯದ ಯಾವ ಒಂದು ಹಂತ ಹಿರಿಯರು ಕಾರ್ಯದ
ನೈಯೋಲಯದ ಯಾವ ಒಂದು ಹಂತ ಹಿರಿಯರು ಕಾರ್ಯದ
ನೈಯೋಲಯದ ಯಾವ ಒಂದು ಹಂತ ಹಿರಿಯರು ಕಾರ್ಯದ

ಹೀಗೆ ನಾವು ನೋಡುತ್ತೇವೆ ಹಲವು
ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ವಿದ್ಯೆಯನ್ನು ನಾನು ಈ ವಿದ್ಯೆ ವರದಿಯನ್ನು ಬರೆಯಲಾ
ಇಷ್ಟವಾಗಿದೆ.

ಒಂದು ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ವಿದ್ಯೆ ಎಂದರೆ ನಿವಾಣಿ ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ,
ಉತ್ತರ ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ಒಂದು ಹಿರಿಯ ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ, ಕ್ರಿಯೆಯ
ಹಂತದಲ್ಲಿ, ಸ್ವೀಕರಿಸಿ ಹಲವು ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ವಿದ್ಯೆ ವರದಿ
ಈ ವಿದ್ಯೆಯನ್ನು ವರದಿಯನ್ನು ಬರೆಯುವೆ.

ಯಾವುದಾದರೂ ನಿವಾಣಿ ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ಸಂದರ್ಭ
- ಸಂದರ್ಭ ಒಂದು ವಿದ್ಯೆಯ ಯಾವ ಒಂದು ಪ್ರಯತ್ನವಾಗಿದೆ ನೈಯೋಲಯ
ವಿದ್ಯೆಯನ್ನು ಅದನ್ನು ಅನುಸರಿಸುವ ತಿಳಿಯುವೆ, ಎಂದಾ
ಪ್ರತಿರಣಾ ವಿದ್ಯೆಯ ಅಂತಹ ವಿದ್ಯೆಯನ್ನು ಹೀಗೆ ವಿದ್ಯೆಯ
- ರಾ ವಿದ್ಯೆಯನ್ನು ಒಂದು ವಿದ್ಯೆ, ಹೀಗೆ.

10. ನಿಯೋಜಿತರ ಘೋಷಣೆ :

ತರ್ಕಾಟಕ ಕೇಂದ್ರ ಘೋಷಣೆ ಕೆಎಂ 24 (6)
ಕಂಪೆ ನಿಯೋಜಿತರ ಘೋಷಣೆ ಕೆಎಂ 24 (6)

11. ಶಾಲೆ ಹಿರಿಯತೆ :

ಈ ಶಾಲೆ ಹಿರಿಯತೆ ಶಾಲೆ ಹಿರಿಯತೆಯನ್ನು
- ತೆಗೆದು.

12. ಅರ್ಜಿ :

ತನ್ನ ತನ್ನ ತನ್ನ ಅರ್ಜಿ ವಿನಿಯೋಜಿತರ
ಹಿರಿಯತೆ.

A. ಶಾಲೆ ಹಿರಿಯತೆಯನ್ನು ತೆಗೆದುಕೊಳ್ಳುವ
ವಿಧಾನ, ತೆಗೆದು.

B. ಶಾಲೆ ಹಿರಿಯತೆ 15 ವರ್ಷದ ಅರ್ಜಿ 12-1. ಹಿರಿಯತೆ
ನಿರೀಕ್ಷಿಸಿ ಹಿರಿಯತೆ ತೆಗೆದುಕೊಳ್ಳುವ.

C. ಶಾಲೆ ಹಿರಿಯತೆ ಹಿರಿಯತೆಯನ್ನು ತೆಗೆದುಕೊಳ್ಳುವ
ವಿಧಾನ, ತೆಗೆದುಕೊಳ್ಳುವ. ಹಿರಿಯತೆ ಹಿರಿಯತೆ
- ನಾ ಹಿರಿಯತೆಯನ್ನು ತೆಗೆದು.

ಶಿಕ್ಷಕ : ಶಾಲೆ

ದಿನಾಂಕ : 19/7/2020

ಶಾಲೆ
ಹಿರಿಯತೆ

ಶ್ರೀಯುಗಲ ಪ್ರತಿಭಾ ಸಂಕಲಿತ 800 154 ಅನಿ ಪ್ರದರ್ಶನ
ಅಕ್ಷರಣಿ :

ಇತ್ತೆ ವ್ಯಕ್ತಿಯ ಸಹೋದರ 'ಬ'

ಪ್ರೇಮಣ್ ವರದ ಕುಡಿಯ ವ್ಯಕ್ತಿ 'ಲ'

ಪ್ರಾಣಿ - ರೈಷಿ

ಕುಲಿಯಾದ ಸ್ವ - ವಾಸಿಯಾ ಹಿಕ್ಕೊದ ಕಿತ್ತಿ

ಕುಲಿಯಾದ ಸಿದಿಯಾ : ಚೆನ್ನಿನ ಬ್ರಾಹ್ಮ

ಕುಲಿ ವ್ಯಾಹರಯರ : ಅನುಪ್ರಾಸಿತ ವ್ಯಕ್ತಿ "ಫ"

'ಫ' ನ ಕುಲಿ ವ್ಯಾಹರಯ ಪ್ರಕಾಶದ
 ವಿಸ್ತೃತ ಪ್ರತಿಸ್ಥಿತಿ ಹಿಕ್ಕೊದ ಅಕ್ಷರಣಿಗೂ ಬಂದಿವೆಯರು ಪ್ರಾಣಿ
 ಪ್ರತಿಸ್ಥಿತಿ ನ್ಯಾಯಿಯದ ಖಂಡಿ ಅಕ್ಷರಣಿಗೂ ತಂದಿವೆಯರು.

'ಫ' ನ ಪ್ರಕಾಶಿ ಒಂದ ಕುಲಿ ನಡೆಸಿದ ಸಿದಿಯಾದ್ಯ
 ಪರಿಚಯವಿ ವ್ಯಾಹರಯ ವಾಚನ ಹಿಕ್ಕೊ ವ್ಯಕ್ತಿಗೆ ಹೆಚ್ಚುರತ್ತರ
 ಪ್ರಾಣಿ ಪ್ರಾಣಿಗಿ ಧರ್ಮನಿಗೂರತ್ತರ. ಒಂದ ಪ್ರೇಮಣ್ ತಿವ್ವೆ
 ವರದಿಯು ಧರ್ಮನಿಗೂರತ್ತರ.

ಪ್ರೇಮಣ್ ವರದಿಯನ್ನು ಗಲಾನದ್ಯುಟ್ಟು
 - ಕೊಡ, ನ್ಯಾಯಿಯ ಅಕ್ಷರಣಿಯನ್ನು ಪ್ರಾಣಿಯಿತ್ತ ನ್ಯಾಯಿಯ
 - ರ ವಾಚಿಯಾದ ಪ್ರಕಾಶಿ ಒಂದ ಕಿರಿಯಲ 'ಫ' ನ ಕುಲಿ
 ವ್ಯಾಹರಯ ಉ ಲ್ಲಯೇ ಒಂದ ಅಕ್ಷರ ಬಂದಾಗ ಪ್ರೇಮಣ್

6. ಕೆಸೆಯಾಗ ಒಂದು ಹೈಕೋರ್ಟ್ ಮೊದಲ ನಂತರ ಭರಣಿ
ಇನ್ನೊಂದು 'ಭ' ನಷ್ಟು ನಿಯೋಜಿತರ 'ಭ' ನನ್ನ ಅಪರಾಧ
ವಿಚಾರಣೆ ಸಿಕ್ರಿಯೆ ಒಂದು ಹೈಕೋರ್ಟ್ ಭರಣಿಯ ಮೂಲ
ಅಪರಾಧವು ಸಿಕ್ರಿಯೆ ಒಂದು ನಿಯೋಜಿತರ ಉಪರಾಧ ಹೆಚ್ಚಾಯಿತು.

7. ನಿಯೋಜಿತರ ಕೆಸೆಯಾಗ ಭರಣಿ ಮೂಲಕ ಅಪರಾಧವು ನಡೆಯಿತು
ವಿಚಾರಣೆ ಭರ 'ಭ' ನನ್ನ 14 ಏಕೆಲೆ ಒಂದು ಅಪರಾಧ
50,000/- ರೂ ದಂಡವಾಗಿ ಇನ್ನೊಂದು ಈ ಅಪರಾಧವು
ಅಪರಾಧವು ಅಪರಾಧವು ನಡೆಯಿತು ಯಶಸ್ವಿಯಾಯಿತು.

8. ಏಕೆಲೆ ಮೊ ನಿಯು ಮೊದಲೆ ಈ ಅಪರಾಧವು ಅಪರಾಧವು
ನಡೆಯಿತು ಏಕೆಲೆ ನಿಯೋಜಿತರ ಉಪರಾಧವು.

ಪ್ರಕರಣಗಳಿ

ಪಂಚಾಂಗದಿವಾಂಶ

ಕೆರೆದಾರನ

ಪಂಚರಣ

ನವಾಣಿ ಪ್ರಕರಣಗಳು ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ ತೀರ್ಮಾನ

ನವಾಣಿ 05/07/2022 ರಂದು ನಾನು
ಎಕೆಎಂ ವೆಸ್ಟ್ ಟೇಟಿಂಗ್ ಪ್ರಾಜೆಕ್ಟ್‌ನಲ್ಲಿ ಒಂದು ವಕೀಲರಾದ ಶ್ರೀ
ಎಮ್. ಎನ್. ಶಾಶಿಲ ಅವರು ಹಿಂದೂ ನವಾಣಿ ಪ್ರಕರಣಕ್ಕೆ ಸಂಬಂಧ
- ಸಿದ್ಧತೆ ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ ತೀರ್ಮಾನಿಸುತ್ತಾರೆ.

ಮಾಲು ವಕೀಲರಾದ ಶಿವಪ್ರಸಾದ ಪ್ರಕರಣ
- ನ ವೆಸ್ಟಿಂಗ್‌ನಲ್ಲಿ ಪ್ರಾಜೆಕ್ಟ್‌ನಲ್ಲಿ ನಂತರ ಪ್ರಕರಣದ ಕೆಲವು
ಪ್ರಮುಖ ಅಂಶಗಳನ್ನು ಹರಿಸುತ್ತಾರೆ.

ನವಾಣಿ ಪ್ರಕರಣ ವಕೀಲ

ನವಾಣಿ ಅಧಿನಿಯಮ ಪ್ರಕರಣದ ಬರಹ
ಫೈನ್ ನಂ 280/1 ಡಿ.ಪ್ರಿ 4 ಏಪ್ರಿ 13 ರಂದು ಬಂದ

* ಈ ಫೈನ್‌ನಲ್ಲಿ ಅಧಿನಿಯಮ ಪ್ರಕರಣದ ಸಂಖ್ಯೆ
ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ ಹರಿಸುವುದು.


* ಫೈನ್ ನಂ 280/1 ಡಿ.ಪ್ರಿ 4 ಏಪ್ರಿ 13 ರಂದು ಬಂದ
ನವಾಣಿ ಪ್ರಕರಣ ಪ್ರಕರಣ.

ಈ ಅಭಿಯಾನ ವೆಳಿಲರಾ ತೆವ್ವೆ ಋ ವ್ರಿಯಾ ದ್ವಾರಕೆನಿ
- ಕ್ಷೇತಿ ಖಂಡೆ ಬಂದಿವೆನಿ ಶಾಸ್ತ್ರಾನ ಕೆಂದೆ ಶ್ರೀಪೀಠ
ಅಂಕಿವ್ರಿಸ್ತೆ ಪ್ರಕೃತಿಗ್ರಾ. ವ್ರಿಯಾ ಹಂತಿವ್ರಿಸ್ತೆ ಅನೇಕಂಕಿಗ್ರಾ
ಸೆಪಾಯೆ ಪೊತಲ ಅವೆಂ ಪ್ರಕೃತಿಶಾಸ್ತ್ರಾನಿ ತೆವ್ವೆಕೊಂಡೆ ಈ
ಅಭಿಯಾನ ತೆವ್ವೆಶಾಸ್ತ್ರಾನ ಸಿರತೆನ ವ್ರೀತಿರಾ.

KPES's Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE,
DHARWAD

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr/Mrs Suresh. N. chawalwadi
Examination Seat No. 10919111097 who is studying in **IIIrd year LL.B**
(VI semester) in our college, He/She has completed the journal Work in
MOOT COURT, OBSERVATION AND CLIENT INTERVIEW,
DOCUMENTATION IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL CASES, as partial
fulfillment of the requirement of degree of Bachelor of Laws of **Karnataka**
State Law University, Hubballi, for the Academic year **2021-22** it is
his/her own hard work carried out under our guidance and worthy of
examination.


Course Lecturer
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad


Principal
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad

ನೈಯಾಲಯದ ಬಾರ್ಡ್‌ಗಳ ಯತ್ನ ಸಂದರ್ಶನ

ಅನಂತ 1/7/2022 ಶುಭವಾರದಂದು ನಾನು ಯತ್ನ ನನ್ನ ಆರಗತಿಯ ಬಲ್ಲ ಸ್ನೇಹಿತರು ಯನ್ನ ಒಬ್ಬ ನೈಯಾಲಯದಲ್ಲಿನ ದಾಖಲೆ ಬಾರ್ಡ್‌ಗಳ ಗುರು ಹೋಗಿದ್ದೆಲ್ಲ.

ನಾಳೆ ಈ ಅನಂದರು ಯನ್ನ ಶ್ರೀ ನೈಯಾಲಯದ ಅಂತರ ನೈಯಾಲಯ ಹೆಚ್ಚು ಇವರ ಕೊಠಿಣದಲ್ಲಿ ನಡೆಯುತ್ತಿರುವ ಪ್ರಕರಣದ ಬಾರ್ಡ್‌ಗಳ ಗುರು ಕುಳಿತೆಲ್ಲ.

ದಾಖಲೆ ಯತ್ನ ಶೈಲಿ

ಈ ಬಂದು ಪ್ರಕರಣಕ್ಕೆ ಭರಣಿಯ ದಂಡ ಶಂಕಿತ ಕಲಂ, 306, 307 ಯತ್ನ 304 ನೆಕ ಕೊಠಿಣ ಪ್ರಕರಣಕ್ಕೆ ದಾಖಲೆ ಮಾಡಲಾಗುತ್ತೆ.

ದಾಖಲೆ ಬಾರ್ಡ್‌ಗಾರರು

- ① ಕಲ್ಲು — ಯುತ್ನ
- ② ಕಲ್ಲು — ಯುತ್ನ ಗಾಯ
- ③ ರಬ್ಬ — ಯುತ್ನ ಗೆಣ್ಣೆ
- ④ ಉದಕ — ಯುತ್ನ ತಂದೆ
- ⑤ ಚಿಕ್ಕಣ್ಣ — ಯುತ್ನ ತಮ್ಮ

ನೃತ್ಯಾಲಯ ಸಂದರ್ಶನ II

ವಾಣಿ ವಾಕ್

ವಾಕ್ಯಗಳ ಯಶಸ್ವಿ ನೈಪುಣ್ಯ:-

ಪ್ರಕರಣದಲ್ಲಿ ರವೀಶ ಎಂಬ ವ್ಯಕ್ತಿಯು ತ್ರಯಲಿಂಗ
ಎಂಬವರವರ ಬಂಧು 30x40 ಬಿಗಿಯನ್ನು ಬಿಟ್ಟು
ನಿಧನು ತ್ರಯಲಿಂಗ ಒಂದೆ ಅರಣ ನಂತರ ಒಂದೆ ಅರಣ
ಕುಳಿತ ಒಂದೆ ತ್ರಯಲಿಂಗ ಬಿಟ್ಟು ಬಿಟ್ಟು ಅರಣ
ಬಿಟ್ಟು ರವೀಶ ಒಂದೆ ತ್ರಯಲಿಂಗ ನೃತ್ಯಾಲಯಕ್ಕೆ
ವಾಕ್ ಹಿಡಿದರು.

ವಾಕ್ಯಗಳ ಪರಿಶೀಲನೆ

- ವಾಕ್ಯಗಳು :- ರವೀಶ ತ್ರಯಲಿಂಗ
- ವಾಕ್ಯ :- 30 ವರ್ಷ
- ವಾಕ್ಯ :- ಒಂದೆ ನಿಧನ 682

ಪ್ರಬಂಧಗಳು

- ವಾಕ್ಯ :- 35 ವರ್ಷ
- ವಾಕ್ಯ :- ಒಂದೆ ನಿಧನ

ವಾಕ್ಯಗಳ ಪರಿಶೀಲನೆ :- M.S. ಕುಮಾರ್
 ಪ್ರಬಂಧಗಳ ಪರಿಶೀಲನೆ :- B.K. ಕುಮಾರ್

ನಿರ್ದೇಶನ ಉಪನ್ಯಾಸ ಬಿಟ್ಟು 8/8/2022
 ರಂದು ಬಿಟ್ಟು ನೃತ್ಯಾಲಯಕ್ಕೆ

ವಾಕ್ಯಗಳ ಪರಿಶೀಲನೆ ಮತ್ತು ಪ್ರಬಂಧಗಳ
 ಪರಿಶೀಲನೆ :- ನೃತ್ಯಾಲಯಕ್ಕೆ

ಕೊಡುಗೆ ಪ್ರಕರಣ

ಯನ್ ಬಗ್ಗೆ ಯಾವುದೇ ವಿಷಯವಿಲ್ಲದಿದ್ದರೆ ಯಾವ
ಬಾಕಿ ಬಾಕಿಗಳನ್ನು ತ್ಯಜಿಸಬೇಕೆಂದು

ಕಾನೂನು
351/2020

ಶಿಕ್ಷಣ ನಡವಳಿ

1) ಹೆಸರು :- ರಂಗ ಎತ್ತರ ಗೃಹ

ಯಾವುದು 1- 45 ವರ್ಷ

ವಿಧಾನ :- ಮಹಿಳಾ ವಿಧಾನ

ಬಾಕಿ 1- ಯನ್ ನಂ 15 ಬಾಕಿಗಳನ್ನು
ಬಾಕಿ

----- ಘಟಕದಿಂದ

ಬಂದಿ

2) ಹೆಸರು :- ಶ್ರೀ ಕೆಂಪೇಗೌಡ ಜಯಪ್ರಕಾಶ ಕೆಂಪೇಗೌಡ

ಯಾವುದು 44 ವರ್ಷ

ವಿಧಾನ :- ಕುಟುಂಬ

ಬಾಕಿ 1- ಯನ್ ನಂ 15 ಯನ್ ಯನ್
ಬಾಕಿ ಬಾಕಿ

----- ಕೋಡ್

ಬಾಕಿ ಕೆಂಪೇಗೌಡ ಪ್ರತಿಷ್ಠಾನ ಸಂವತ್ 1975
ಕೆಂಪೇಗೌಡ 2000 ಜಯಪ್ರಕಾಶ ಕೆಂಪೇಗೌಡ
ಕೆಂಪೇಗೌಡ ಕೆಂಪೇಗೌಡ.

3) ಯಾವುದೇ ವಿಷಯವಿಲ್ಲದಿದ್ದರೆ ಘಟಕದಿಂದ

ಶ್ರೀ 123456

(ಶ್ರೀಮತರ ಹೆಸರು ಕುರಿತು)

ದಿನಾಂಕ : 18/5/2020

ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ನಗರ

ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ನಗರ ಮಂತ್ರಿಗಳಿಗೆ

ಶ್ರೀ 123456

ಶ್ರೀ ಬಾಬುಗಳಿಗೆ ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ನಗರ
 ಸರ್ಕಾರದಿಂದ ಒಂದು ಕೋಟಿ ರೂಪಾಯಿ
 ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ ರೂಪಾಯಿ ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ
 ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ ರೂಪಾಯಿ ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ
 ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ ರೂಪಾಯಿ ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ
 ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ ರೂಪಾಯಿ ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ
 ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ ರೂಪಾಯಿ ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ
 ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ ರೂಪಾಯಿ ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ
 ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ ರೂಪಾಯಿ ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ
 ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ ರೂಪಾಯಿ ಒಂದು ಲಕ್ಷ

(ಶ್ರೀಮತರ ಹೆಸರು ಕುರಿತು)

(ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ನಗರ)

KPES's Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE, DHARWAD

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr/Mrs Triveni. Amoghennath
Examination Seat No. 1091911099 who is studying in IIIrd year LL.B. II Sem (VI
semester) in our college, He/She has completed the journal Work in MOOT COURT,
OBSERVATION AND CLIENT INTERVIEW, DOCUMENTATION IN BOTH CIVIL AND
CRIMINAL CASES, as partial fulfillment of the requirement of degree of Bachelor of
Laws of Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi, for the Academic year 2021-22 it is
his/her own hard work carried out under our guidance and worthy of examination.


Course Lecturer
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad


Principal
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad

INDEX

SL. NO	Topic	Pg. No.
I	MOOT Court problems.	1 - 48
	1. Moot Court problem - 1.	1 - 16
	2. Problem - 2.	18 - 33
	3. Problem - 3.	34 - 48
II	Client Interview.	49 - 61
	1. Civil	49 - 55
	2. Criminal	56 - 61
III	Cases.	62 - 70
	1. Civil Case.	62 - 68
	2. Criminal Case.	69 - 70
IV	Court observation.	71 - 79
	1. Civil	71 - 74
	2. Criminal.	75 - 79

CLIENT INTERVIEW

CIVIL CASE

INTRODUCTION.

As a part clinical course the any classmates were allotted to visit Sri. S. B. Kulakarni. Adv. Ramadurga.

On 22nd June 2022; in morning at 10:00 Am we visited the office of the Advocate. The Advocate on going through the letter requested for client interviewing by the principle of our college. instructed to fulfill the object of the course.

At 7:00 Pm we had been there to observe & take notes of the same for the purpose of this clinical course. Adv office situated in Ramadurga.

The Advocate instructed his Junior to call the new client who came for consultation and receiving of his problem.

I, the plaintiff above named do hereby state and verify that this is my name and signature and the contents of the above plaint are true and correct.

Savanur.

Plaintiff.

Date:

Advocate for plaintiff

Subject matter of suit.

Subject matter of the suits to declare that the plaintiff is belong to "Hindee walnikie" Caste.

3] That the accused is permanent resident of above said address, he is not absconding in nature and he is only earning member in his family, and he has to take care of his children and aged parents.

4] That the accused ready and willing to furnish surety for his release on bail. The accused is ready to abide the conditions imposed by this Hon'ble Court. And he undertakes to keep present before the Hon'ble Court.

5] That if the Hon'ble Court will not grant the bail to accused his family will be come on street without food and shelter.

Therefore it is most humbly Prayed that the Hon'ble Court may kindly be allow this bail application and be released the accused in the interest of justice.

Advocate for accused

[F. G. Sai]

Advocate Hubli.

Hubli.

30-07-2014

COURT OBSERVATION

[Civil Case]

The details of civil case observations are given below:

1] Name / Title of the Court.

IN THE COURT OF THE PRINCIPAL CIVIL JUDGE AND JMFC, DHARWAD.

2] Judge.

3] original suit (o.s) Number.

The o.s. Number allotted for this civil case.

4] Nature of Suit :

"Declaration & Mandatory Injunction"

5] parties of the suit :

Details of plaintiff & Defendant.

a] plaintiff.

Name and Address.

b] Defendant

Name and Address.

Defendants are directed to
records, pass an order of mandatory
injunction directing the defendants
to delete the existing Caste of
Plaintiff as "Hindu Talwar" &
its place to mention the Caste of
Plaintiff as "Hindu Walmiki"
in all his school records.

Draw decree accordingly.

COURT OBSERVATION

[Criminal Case]

The details of Criminal Case observations are given below:

1] Name of the Court. —

IN THE COURT OF THE 1st JMFC
HUBLI.

2] Judge / presiding officer.

3] Criminal Case Number:

The Criminal Case number given or allotted to this Criminal Case was C.C. No 1624/2014.

4] Nature of offence:

The offence ^{not commit} Complied in this C.C is under Sec. 138 of N.P. Act. 1881.

5] Parties to the Criminal Case:

The details of the Complainant and the accused are given below:

a] Complainant:

Name and Address

CONCLUSION

The Court observation gave us lot of Confidence that would help us in a better way after we complete our law Course. It has eased our way to step into Court. once we get our enrollment Certificate.

To Conclude in one sentence, It was overall a very great & grand experience.

Knowledge is power.

KPES's Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE,
DHARWAD

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr.: **VENKATESH VANDAGANUR**
Examination Seat No. **10919111101** who is studying in **III year LL.B**
(VI semester) in our college, He has completed the journal Work in
MOOT COURT, OBSERVATION AND CLIENT INTERVIEW,
DOCUMENTATION IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL CASES, as partial
fulfillment of the requirement of degree of Bachelor of Laws of
Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi, for the Academic year
2021-22 it is his own hard work carried out under our guidance and
worthy of examination.

Course Lecturer
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
College
Dharwad

Principal
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law
Dharwad

COURT OBSERVATION.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Si. No.	TOPICS	Page No.
	Index of Authorities.	30-31
	Counsels.	32-32
	Brief facts of case	33-33
	Stages of suit	34-37
	Judgement.	38-38

COURT OBSERVATION
CIVIL CASE.

1. Name of the Court :

IN THE COURT OF PRL. CIVIL JUDGE
AND JMFC, DHARWAD.

2. Name of the Judge : Justice Neelam Rao.

3. Original Suit No : 359/2021

4. Nature of Suit : Declaration and mandatory
Injunction.

5. Parties to the suit : The details of the Plaintiff and
the Defendant are given.

Judgement.

On 29/08/2022 the Hon'ble Court pronounced the Judgement and passed the order as below.

The Suit of the plaintiff is hereby declared: It is decreed that, the plaintiff's correct name is Mahika D/o M.K. Pathan.

It is further declared that, the mother of the plaintiff is Smt. Vijayalaxmi w/o, M.K. Pathan.

Defendants are hereby directed to rectify by correcting the birth certificates and also in school and records, as well as in the study certificate of the minor plaintiff as prayed for by granting the mandatory injunction.

Looking to the nature of the suit
no order as to costs.

Draw decree accordingly.

TABLE OF CONTENTS.

Si. No.	TOPICS	Page No.
	Index of Authorities	39-39
	Counsels	40-41
	Brief Facts of the Case	42-42
	Stages of the case	43-46
	Judgement.	47-47

Judgement.

On 18/08/2022 the Hon'ble Court pronounced the judgement and passed the following order.

ORDER

Acting under Sec. 255(2) of Cr. P. C., the accused is hereby convicted for the offence punishable under section 138 of N.I Act, 1881.

The Accused is sentenced to pay fine of Rs. 210000/- and in default of payment of fine amount he shall undergo simple imprisonment for a period of 6 months.

Out of the fine amount Rs. 209,000/- shall be paid to the complainant as compensation Rs. 1000/- shall be paid to the state towards the prosecution expenses.

The Bail of accused & his surety stands cancelled. Office is directed to supply free copy of the judgement to the accused forthwith.

CLIENT INTERVIEW-I

CLIENT INTERVIEW.

OBSERVATION ON PREPARATION
OF DOCUMENTS & COURT PAPERS
BY THE ADVOCATE.

THE PROCEDURE FOR FILING
OF THE SUIT / PETITION.

ANALYSIS / INFERENCE

After the client left the office, the Advocate took to us showing his notepad which contains the detailed facts of dispute, and said that this stage is helpful to know what is the point in dispute and facts are very important to draft pleadings, evidence & arguments. Without pleading there is no case. They are foundation of the suit.

The facts in the case of issue helps the Advocate to stick upto the point which are needed to be provided before the Court of law.

Further, Advocate advised his or us that after collecting facts from client the Advocate is to find out exact law applicable to the case, the citations of High Court to defend the client.

KPES's Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE,
DHARWAD

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr/Mrs Vidya. N. Kalannavar
Examination Seat No. 10919111109. who is studying in **IIIrd year LL.B**
(VI semester) in our college, He/She has completed the journal Work in **MOOT**
COURT, OBSERVATION AND CLIENT INTERVIEW, DOCUMENTATION IN BOTH
CIVIL AND CRIMINAL CASES, as partial fulfillment of the requirement of degree of
Bachelor of Laws of **Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi**, for the Academic
year **2021-22** it is his/her own hard work carried out under our guidance and worthy
of examination.

Course Lecturer
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad

Principal
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad

ಸ್ವಯಂಸೇವಕ ಕೆಲಸಗಳು.

ಕೆಲಸದ ವಿವರ.

ಕ್ರ. ಸಂ.	ವಿಷಯ.	ಪುಟ ಸಂ.
1.	ಅಪರಾಧಿಗಳ ಕೆಲಸ.	42 ರಿಂದ 44
2.	ವಿವಿಧ ಕೆಲಸ.	45 ರಿಂದ 48

ಶಿವರಾತ್ರಿ (ಪ್ರಕರಣ)

ಮೊನ್ನೆ ಜೆ.ಎಂ.ಎಪ್ಪೆ.ಸಿ. ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯ, ಎಲೆಕ್ಟ್ರಿಕ್ಟಿ.

ಪರ ಎಲೆಕ್ಟ್ರಿಕ್ಟಿ ಎಲಾಡಿ ಪರೀಲರು.

ಫಿರ್ಯಾದಿದಾರರ ಪರ ಪರೀಲರು -

ಸರ್ಕಾರಿ ಅಭಿಯೋಜಕರೂ,
ಕೆನಾಟಕ ಸರ್ಕಾರ.

ಫಿರಾದಿಯ ಪರ ಪರೀಲರು - V. G. Khat.
ಫಿರಾದಿ.

ಪ್ರಕರಣದ ವಿಸ್ತೃತ ಸಂವಿವೇಚನೆ

ಫಿರಾದಿಯ ಸ್ಥಾನದ ಕುರಿತು ಐದನೇ ಸಂವಿವೇಚನೆ ಕೆಲವು

ಮಾತು ತನ್ನ ಕುರಿತು ಮತ್ತು ಇತರ ಸ್ಥಳೀಯರು

ಫಿರಾದಿಯ ದತ್ತ ಮಾಹಿತಿಗಳು ಎಲ್ಲ ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯ ಫಿರಾದಿಯ

ಫಿರಾದಿಯ ಕೆಲವು ವಿದ್ಯುತು.

ದಿವಾಳಿ ಕ್ರಿಕೆಟಿಂಗ

ಬೆಳ್ಳು ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯ, ದ್ವಾರವಾಡೆ.

0.5. 100 102 | 2021.

ವಾಡಿ - ಶ್ರೀ ಮೂರುತಿ. ಪೆವಾರಿ.

ಆಂದಿ - ಇತನುಪ್ಪೆ. ಪೆವಾರಿ.

ವಯಾ - 10.

ಅಕ್ಷಾಸೆ - ಗಾಂಧಿ ನಗರ, ದ್ವಾರವಾಡೆ - 580008.

ಅಕೂಡೆ.

ಹೊಳವಾಡಿ - ಪೆರೇಲರ ಸೌಂದರ್ಬ ಸೆಡರಾರಿ, ದ್ವಾರವಾಡೆ.

ಪ್ಲೇಟೆಕ್ಯೂಶೆ ಕೆಲಾ - ಶ್ರೀ ಎಸೆ. ಎಮೆ. ಕೆಂಬಳಿ

ವಯಾ - 60.

ಅಕ್ಷಾಸೆ - ಕೆಲಾಕೆರಿ ರಿಸ್ತೆ,

ದ್ವಾರವಾಡೆ - 580009.

ಭಾರತೀಯ ಕೆಲಾಕೆರಿ ರಿಸ್ತೆನಯವು 1872ರ ಅಧಿಯಲ್ಲ
 ದಿವಾಳಿ ಕ್ರಿಕೆಟಿಂಗ ಸಂದಿ ಆಯ ಕ್ರಿಯಾಡೇಶ VII ರ ನಯವು
 11 ರ ಕೆಲಂ 26 ರಂತೆ,

9. ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯ ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ - ನಾಡಿಯು ಧಾರವಾಡದ ಹಾಗೂ ಚಾಣೋಗಿಹಳ್ಳಿ ಇವು 10 ಲಕ್ಷ ರೂಪಾಯಿ ವರೆಗೆ ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿಯಲ್ಲಿರುತ್ತದೆ. ಅದಕ್ಕಿಂತ ಮೇಲ್ಪಟ್ಟು ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯದ ಹಾಗೂ ನಾವೆ ದಾಖಲೆಗಳಿಗೆ, ಅದಕ್ಕಿಂತ ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯದ ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿಯಲ್ಲಿರುತ್ತದೆ.

10. ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯದ ಫೀ - ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಕೋರ್ಟ್ ಫೀಯನ್ನು ಕೊಟ್ಟಿರುತ್ತದೆ,

11. ಕೆಲ ಹೊಂದಿಕೆ - ಈ ವಾಡೆ ಹೆಚ್ಚಿನ ಕೆಲಸಗಳನ್ನು ಮಾಡುತ್ತದೆ.

12. ಪ್ರಾರ್ಥನೆ - ಆಸಕ್ತರಾದವರು ಪ್ರಾರ್ಥನೆ ವಿನಂತಿ ಈ ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯದ ಮುಂದೆ -

a. ವಾದಿ ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ. ಹೆಚ್ಚಿನ ಕೆಲಸ ಮಾಡಿರುವ FD ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ ದಿವ್ಯಿಯು ಮುಗಿದಿರುತ್ತದೆ,

b. ಕೆಲಸದ ತೆರಿಗೆ 10 ಲಕ್ಷಕ್ಕಿಂತ ಹೆಚ್ಚಿನ 12% ಬಡ್ಡಿಯನ್ನು ನಷ್ಟ ದಣವನ್ನು ಮಾಡಿಸಿ ಕೊಡಬೇಕು.

c. ಮಾರ್ಗದರ್ಶಿ ನ್ಯಾಯಾಲಯದ ನಾಡಿಯು ದಾಲೆಗಾಗಿ ಮಾಡಿರುವ ಎಲ್ಲಾ ಕೆಲಸಗಳಿಗೆ ಸಹ ಕೊಡಿಸಬೇಕೆಂದು ಅನುಚಿತ.

ಸ್ಥಳ - ಧಾರವಾಡ.

ವಾಡಿಯ ಸಹಿ

(ಶ್ರೀ ವ್ಯಾಪ್ತಿ, ಹೆಚ್ಚಿನ.)

ಪರಿಷದಿ .

ಕ್ರ.ಸಂ.	ಕೆಳವಿವರಿಸಿದ ಸಂದರ್ಭವು.	ಯು.ಸಂ.
1.	ಅಪರಾಧಿಗಳ ತೀರ್ಮಾನದ ಮೇರೆಗೆ ಜೈಲಿನಿಂದ ಬಿಡುಗಡೆಗೊಳಿಸುವುದು.	51
2.	ತೀರ್ಮಾನದ ಮೇರೆಗೆ ಸ್ಥಳ.	51 ರಿಂದ 59
3.	ಅಪರಾಧಿಗಳ ತೀರ್ಮಾನದ ಮೇರೆಗೆ ಅಧಿಕಾರವು ಸಂದರ್ಭವು.	52 ರಿಂದ 56
4.	ದಿವಾಳಿ ತೀರ್ಮಾನದ ಮೇರೆಗೆ ಕೆಳವಿವರಿಸಿದ ಸಂದರ್ಭವು.	55 ರಿಂದ 57

ಆರೋಪಿತ ತ್ರಿಕೋನದ ಘೋಷಿತ ಸಂದರ್ಭ.

ತ್ರಿಕೋನದ ದ್ವಿಮೂಲಕ ಅಂಶ.

ನಾನು ದಿನಾಂಕ 22/8/2022 ರಂದು ವರೇಲರ ಅಲ್ಲೇನಿನ ಭೇಲಿ ಕೋಲ್ಟು ಒವರು ಬಂದ comunal ತ್ರಿಕೋನವನ್ನು ಅಭ್ಯಸಿಸುತ್ತಿದ್ದು ನಂತರ ಕೆಲವು ಯುಪ್ಪ ಎವೈಯಗ್ನಿಯ ವಾಖಾನಿಹರು.

ತ್ರಿಕೋನದ ವಿಸ್ತೀರ್ಣ.

* ಆರೋಪಿತ ಸ್ಥಾನದಲ್ಲುಲವೆ ರೂ.ಬಡಗಲರ ಇವರು ಟಾಯ ಯಾಡ್ಡೆ ಇವುಲ ತೆಲ್ಟಿಗ್ ಕೋಲಕರು ತೆಲ್ಟು ಯಾಡಿಲಯನ್ನು ಸಂಗ್ರಹಿಸಿದಂದ ಆರೋಪಿ ಸ್ಥಾನದಲ್ಲುಲವೆವರು.

* ಕೋಲಕರು ನೆನ್ನನ್ನು ಕೆಲ್ಟಿನಡ ಆರೋಪಿ ಕೆಲ ಆರೋಪಿಹ ಮೇಲೆ ಬಂದಿಸಿಲ್ಲುಲ, ಎಂದೂ ಆರೋಪಿ ವಕೀಲರ ಮುಂದೆ ಅಳಿಸುತ್ತಿದ್ದೆ.

* ಆರೋಪಿಗಿ ವರೇಲರು ಭಾರತೀಯ ಕ್ರಿಮಿನಲ್ ಡ್ರಿಕ್ರಿಯಾ ಸಂಹಿತೆ sec-436 ರಲ್ಲಿ ಕೆಲ್ಟಿಗ್ ಒಲಿ ವೇಲ ಕುಡಿಸಿಲ್ಲುಲ.

* ಈ ತ್ರಿಕೋನಕ್ಕೆ ಸಂಬಂಧಿಸಿಲ್ಲುಲ ಆಡ ಆರೋಪಿಯು ಕುಬ್ಜಕೆಯು ಬಂದೂ ದುಲೇಲ ನೆಲ್ಲಿ ಕೆಲಸ ಯಾಡುತ್ತಿದ್ದು, ಕಾತ್ರಿ ಕೆಲಕೆ ಯುಸಿನೆ ಕಾತ್ರಿ, 12 ಕೂಲೆಗೆ ಮನೆಗೆ ಮರಳಿಲ್ಲುಲಗೆ ನಿಯಮನಕೆಲ್ಲು ಬಂದೂ ಮನೆಯ

ವರೀಲರೂ - ಮುಂದೆ ನಮ್ಮ ಸೆಯಸ್ಸೇ ಏನು?

ಕೆಪ್ಪೆದಾರಿಗಳು - ನನ್ನ ಆಂದೆ - ಲಾಯ ಬಡೆಲೆರೂ, ನಮ್ಮ ಮದುವೆ ಯಾಗಿದೆ
ಕೊಟ್ಟಿರುವುದೇ ಹೊಟ್ಟೆಯೂ, ಒಂಟೆಬದರಿಲ್ಲ ನಾನು ವೆರಡೆಯ್ಯೆಣ
ಎಲ್ಲಂದೆ ಆಂದೆ ಹೊಡೆಲೆ ಸೆರೆ, ಈ ಎಲ್ಲದೊಂದೆ ನಾನು ಕೂಗಿ
ಹೋಗಿದ್ದೆನೆ, ಓಡಿಗಿರಣ ನೆನಗೆ ಲೆನಾದೆ ಈ ಗಿನೂನಿನ ಸೆಲದೆ
ಪಡೆಯಲು ಬಂದಿದ್ದೆನೆ.

ವರೀಲರೂ - ಈ ಎಲ್ಲ ಸೆಯಸ್ಸೆಯನ್ನು ನೋಡಿದರೆ ನೆನಗೆ ಒಂದು
ಆಲೋಚನೆಯಿದೆ.

ಕೆಪ್ಪೆದಾರಿಗಳು - ಏನು ಸೆರೆ?

ವರೀಲರೂ - ಇಂತೆ ಸೆಯಸ್ಸೆಗಳಿಗೆ ಭಾಷೆ ದುಡೆ ಸಂಹಿತೆಯು ಕೆಲ ಇದೆ,
498(A) ಕೆಲಂ ತ್ರಿಕಾರ ನಿನ್ನೆ ಗೆಂಡೆ ದಾಖಾ ಲವೆನ
ಯನೆಯಲೆರನ್ನು ವೆರಡೆಯ್ಯೆಣೆ ಕಿರುಕಿರಲ್ಟಾ ಆವಾಡನೆಯ ಯೇಲೆಗೆ
ಆವರನ್ನು ಸೆರೆಯನಿಗೆ ಆಳ್ವೆಬಡುಶು. ನ್ನಯಾಲಯಕ್ಕೆ ಆರ್ಜಿ ದಾಕಿ.

ಕೆಪ್ಪೆದಾರಿಗಳು - ಆರ್ಜಿಯನ್ನು ಸೆಳೆಸುವೆಳೆ.

ವರೀಲರೂ - ಕೆಪ್ಪೆದಾರಿಗಳು ಸೆಳೆಸಿದ ಆರ್ಜಿಯನ್ನು ಹೊರಿಯಾಕಿ ನ್ನಯಾಧೀಶರೂ
ಕಾಲಂಕುಷೆಯಾಗಿ ಹೊರಿಯಾಕಿ, ಗಾಡೆ, ಆಲ್ತೆ ಯಾಯನಿಗೆ
ವೆರಡೆಯ್ಯೆಣೆ ಕಿರುಕಿರಲ್ಟಾ ಆವಾಡನೆಯ ಯೇಲೆಗೆ ಲವೆಣೆ ಕೆಪ್ಪೆಯನ್ನು
ಅಧಿಸಿ ಆವಾಡನೆಯನ್ನು ನಡೆಸಲು.

KPES's Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE,
DHARWAD

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr : **Vinayak Kambale** Examination Seat No. **10919111104** who is studying in **III year LL.B (VI semester)** in our college, He has completed the journal Work in **MOOT COURT, OBSERVATION AND CLIENT INTERVIEW, DOCUMENTATION IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL CASES**, as partial fulfillment of the requirement of degree of Bachelor of Laws of **Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi**, for the Academic year **2021-22** it is his own hard work carried out under our guidance and worthy of examination.



Course Lecturer
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
College
Dharwad



Principal
KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law
Dharwad

S: NO	TOPICS	Pg NO
1	Moot Court Exercise : 1	1 - 10
2	Moot Court Exercise : 2	11 - 19
3	Moot Court Exercise : 3	20 - 33
4	Court Observation : Civil Case	34 - 44
5	Court Observation : Criminal Case	45 - 51
6	Client Interview - 1	52 - 61
7	Client Interview - 2	62 - 71

COURT OBSERVATION : CRIMINAL CASE

Judge : Asked the accused to step out
of the courtney Bay

Advocate : Your Honours. No more statements
is to be recorded

Judge : Date for Judgement is ordered
on 18/8/2022

Advocate : Thank you Sir

COURT OBSERVATION: CIVIL CASE

EXAMINATION - IN - CHIEF OF DEFENDANTAS D.W - 1 DATED ON 6/5/2022

The case was called out at 12:30 am & Defense Counsel stated that he is ready for evidence.

The presiding officer, because of urgent matters postponed the hearing at 2 PM.

The Court convened at 1 PM. However, the Defense Counsel was unwell and was not present. His Juniors requested for the next date. The Court posted the case on 6/07/2022 for defendant's evidence.

The Judge reviewed the Submission made by the Counsel and posted the case for arguments

The recorded Evidence was sent over to DW-1 and DW-1 affixed his Signature on every page of Deposition of DW-1

The Deposition also has the Signature of the presiding officer of the Court. This seems an important and permanent record of the Court

CLIENT INTERVIEW NO. 1"Criminal Revision Petition Case"Cr.L.P. NO. 34 / 2021

Mr. Krishna Shreenivas Rao aged 76. Occo
 Builder R/o : 301 Nanda Enclave apartment.

Dharmagirew Badurane, Unakal. HUBLI - 580031

That in the month of February
 6, 2021 one of the person Suresh Original name
 has changed, and his friend's around 6 people
 together went to Krishnas house and all together
 Threatened him and taken signatures on
 empty bond paper and taken signatures on blank
 cheques. The client is old aged person so he
 could not do anything or fight against them.
 The next day he went to police station
 to file the complaint but after few day
 the police has advised to Krishna.

1. For legal notice	Rs	2,000/-
2. For mediation about	Rs	5,000/-
3. For Court fees		10,000/-
4. For advocate fees		5,000/-
5. For other expenses		1,000/-
		<hr/>
	Total Rs	23,000/-

So the expenses come around
Rs 2,000/- to 18,000/-

Client : Thank you sir. For explaining the
expenses & your fees

Advocate : Shri. Manju I will be working on
your case fees and you prepare
yourself to initiate plan of action
against Shri. Jeshu

Client : Sure sir I will make all the prepara-
tion from my side

Advocate : Shri. Manju we should have our next
meet of 2 days and within 2 days you
please bring the bank transactions when you
made through S.B.I + Bank of Baroda

KPES's Dr. G.M.PATIL LAW COLLEGE,
DHARWAD

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Mr/Mrs Vinayak. Mawadi
Examination Seat No. 10919111106 who is studying in **IIIrd year LL.B (VI semester)** in our college, He/She has completed the journal Work in **MOOT COURT, OBSERVATION AND CLIENT INTERVIEW, DOCUMENTATION IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL CASES**, as partial fulfillment of the requirement of degree of Bachelor of Laws of **Karnataka State Law University, Hubballi**, for the Academic year **2021-22** it is his/her own hard work carried out under our guidance and worthy of examination.


Course Lecturer

KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad


Principal

KPES's Dr. G M Patil Law College
Dharwad

CLIENT INTERVIEW-I

Client :- Good morning Sir,

Advocate :- Good morning how may I help you?

Client :- Sir, I have a serious issue not knowing how to be solved.

Advocate :- May I know your name and issue

Client :- I am Suresh, age 30 years working as a Peleman in the company, Sheward.

Advocate :- what is the problems which had to be involved.

Client :- Sir, I borrowed a sum of Rs 5000/- from my co-worker, Shivalingappa. Despite me being for the payment of the amount he threatened me abused me in filthy language. and took a knife and stabbed me on my left shoulder.

Advocate :- Haven't you given any complaint in Police station.?

Client :- After the injury in my left shoulder, I was admitted in suchiraya hospital, Hubli where the F2R was obtained from the hospital authorities and the doctor who treated me, informed me that the police and police received the complaint and issued a receipt for the lodging of the complaint.

Advocate - Certain particulars has to be produced before the court to be fair and just.

Client! - Sir, may I know what all the particulars?

Advocate - I will instruct my juniors to give the copy of the particulars to be needed to file a petition. For filing the same.

Client - I will take the copy from him, and will submit these particulars as soon as possible.

Advocate - Even in my absence, you can handover the particulars to the juniors.

Client - Sure sir and thank you so much!

Observation! - The client wanted to increase his rent value and thus has approached the advocate for a filing petition regarding the same.

Court Observation

The purpose of court observation/visit to the court was to understand the working of ~~judicial~~ judicial officers, the process involved in various steps of case & other procedures. The visit was aimed to help us to understand the role of court in dispensing justice in any case the role of prosecutors, in a criminal case, the way cases proceed in court ~~justice~~, the manner in which the cases are listed, called out, evidences recorded and overall monitoring the case. The ~~give~~ gave us an opportunity to understand actual need of ~~ordinations~~ in justice system.

The visit included an in depth study the day to day functioning of the civil & criminal courts, at different levels & over many variety of cases.

As a part of this assignment, I was honoured to visit the taluka courts complex Hubli ~~which~~ which is one of largest model taluka level court building in the entire country. The state of the art complex is highly modernised spread over 5 acres & 15 guntas constituted out a cost of 122 ~~crores~~ crores which houses 20 court halls accommodated in 7 floors.

Civil case observation

1. name of court

In the COURT OF PRINCIPAL CIVIL JUDGE &
JMFC DHARWAD.

AT: DHARWAD.

2. Presiding Judge

The judge for this case was

Hon'ble shri, Keishna. Bhat.

Pr. Civil Judge Dhawad.

3. Original suit number:-

The original suit number allotted for this case
was OS NO - 29/2020

4. Nature of suit -

The nature of suit was related to the
"maintenance"

5. Parties to suit:-

a. Petitioners :-

* Smt. L. Jyotsna w/o Ranga Hegade
Age 35 years. Occupation: Housewife
R/O Revathi nagar, Dhawad.

* Kumari. Madhu. D/o Ranga Hegade
Age 5 years, Occupation (minor) represented by
her next friend (Petitioner - 1)

b. Respondent:-

* Ranga S/o Petter Hegade
Age: 40 years Occupation, Driver
R/O: Gowli nagar Dhawad.

8. stages:-

24-09-2022

on this day argument is started and both advocates argue himself in front of court.

Arguments of Petitioner's advocates completed. before this date.

both the parties are present and petitioner's advocate start the matter and said the condition respectively.

1. He should neglect to my client.
2. He should ^{not} talk with ~~girls~~ in late night
3. He should provide maintenance.
4. He should care my client.

Both parties are agree ~~with~~ that condition and non'ble court also said same good thoughts and they are signed on affidavit document, in the court and they gone happily.

Judgment

on 11-09-22 the hon'ble court pronounced the judgment it is mutually withdrawing ~~case~~ by both the parties - without any undue influence and petitioner's seeking to join respondent house of family.

Order:-

Suit of the petitioner was withdrawn the case without any condition and it is a civil nature suit and compromise case court is given permission to each party i.e. to rejoin with the family and leading her life.

Criminal case observation:

In the court hall no.-4, we came across a criminal case that was under trial. The details of this criminal case is given below.

1. Name of the court: -

IN THE COURT OF THE 2 ADDL CIVIL JUDGE AND JMFC DHARWAD, AT DHARWAD.

2. Presiding Judge: -

The judge who was sitting in this case was Sri. H. Keishnamethy. B.com, LLB.

2 Additional Civil Judge & JMFC, Dharwad.

3. Criminal case number:

The criminal case number was. Criminal case - 199/2020.

4. Nature of offence: -

The offence complied in this criminal case is u/s 498(A), 354, 109, 120, 323, 324, 504, 506, 307 of Indian Penal code - 1860, 04. & the violation of women protection of rights on marriage Act. 2019. In. AP Act.

5. Parties of criminal case: -

The details of the complaint and the accused are as follows.

a. complainant: -

name: - A Hoj. Khan. W/O Insan Khan.
Age - 33 years, occupation & housewife.
R/O Saptapur, 3rd cross Dharwad.

Conclusion of court observation.

Court observation gave us an opportunity to visit the court and to observe the proceedings and activities which happens in the court room. and also we got chance to learn many things like the conduct of court, client and advocate bonding and the process of court.

These activities helped us the to learn the necessary things of court which will help us in future as advocate and gives us the confidence to level the further career.